REGIONAL

[[[[[[ L OF GOVERNMENTS

Waccamaw
Workforce Development
Board Meeting

July 16, 2019



Waccamaw Workforce Development Board Meeting

s (72
. 7

Workforce Development Board

Georgetown SC Works Center
1230 Highmarket Street
Georgetown, SC 29440

Tuesday, July 16, 2019

9:30 a.m.
AGENDA

Call to Order Verlon Wulf

e\Welcome and Introduction of Guests

eDetermination of Quorum

o**Approval of May 21, 2019 Minutes
Finance Report Cathy Archer
**Adult and DW Transfer of Funds Cathy Archer
Performance Report Amy Ross
Contractor Program Update Sherell Robinson, Ross
One Stop Operator Update Todd Gurley, Ross
**Regional Plan Approval Ayla Hemeon
WIOA Update Ayla Hemeon
Other Business Verlon Wulf

Adjournment

**Denotes Action Items



WACCAMAW WDB

Board Minutes




Minutes
Waccamaw Workforce Development Board
Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments
May 21, 2019

9:30 AM
Members Present Members Absent

Burke Kim Battle Christopher
Carter Etta Evans Wallace
Edwards David Geathers Rochelle
Espinal Frank Pressley Wilhelmina
Greene Jason Roberts Andy
Harper Jan Skalican Peg
Mitchell Greg Tucker Brian
Poston Henry

Thompson Lance
wWulf Verlon

Waccamaw Regional COG Staff Present:

Cathy Archer, Rusty Gaskins, Ayla Hemeon, Tomas Langley, Marsha Platt, Hannah Poston, Amy Ross,
Sarah Smith

Other Guests Present:
Todd Gurley, Waccamaw Region One Stop Operator

Call to Order:
Mr. Verlon Wulf, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

¢ Welcome and Introduction of Guests:

Mr. Wulf welcomed members, staff, and guests. He had Board members, staff, and guests
introduce themselves,

* Determination of Quorum:
Mr. Wulf determined that there was a quorum and started the meeting.

¢ Approval of March 19 and April 23, 2019 Minutes:
Mr. Wulf moved on to the approval of the March and April 2019 Minutes,

Mr. Greg Mitchell motioned to approve the minutes from the March 19, 2019 and April 23, 2019
meetings.

Mr. Henry Poston seconded the motian and it was passed unanimously by the Board.




Finance Report

Ms. Cathy Archer, WIOA Fiscal Coordinator, presented financial reports, first on the funding status
as of Aprll 30, 2019. Program funds on April 30, 2019 were $1.5M with the future obligations
totaling $619K.

Ms, Archer reported that the obligations target rate from DEW was 67% and we are on track to
meet the year end required rate of 80%. The fund utilization rate (FUR) are also on target, as are the
PCR and WBL rate.

Ms. Archer reviewed the 10 year trend of program funding history,

Total aduits served this year is 470. Total DW served this year is 52. Total Youth participants this
yearis 327.

Performance Report

Ms. Amy Ross, Performance and Compliance Manager, provided the performance for January 1,
2019 — April 30, 2019. Enrolled 246 new adults; enrolled 30 new dislocated workers; enrolled 166
new youth.

Ms. Ross displayed the Center Traffic Totals for January 1, 2019 — April 30, 2019.

Ms. Ross also displayed the final performance numbers from the State for third quarter PY18. All
goals are pass based on the pass/fail Preliminary Performance Reports.

One Stop Operator Update _
Mr. Todd Gurley gave an update on what has been going on in the three One Stop Centers since he
last spoke with the Board.

At the end of April, a State instruction letter 18-11 was received from SC DEW to recertify the One
Stop Center. Mr. Gurley reminded the Board of the 16-9 letter, Including 50 documents to prove
that the Waccamaw Region meets the objectives and criterla of functioning One Stop Centers,
completed 2 years ago to get the One Stop Certification. 18-11 is similar to 16-9, with the addition of
the requirement that all staff go through Next Step Training. 18-11 is due on June 30, 2019,

Each Center has incorporated virtual greeters (kiosks) in the front office. Each are eye level
computers allowing customers to sign in, make appointments, message career coaches, and more,
The virtual greeters were awarded to the Centers via a grant that was applied for.

On May 13, SC DEW announced that it will proportionally cost share a full time front desk positicn at
all comprehensive centers, All partners would have to cost share and agree to the position. At this
time, ali of the major partners have agreed to the position. Although virtual greeters have been
implemented to most of the State’s Centers, a Front Desk position is still needed for those who are
unable to use or unsure about new technology.




Georgetown Center had a few leaks in the roof, which has been taken care of. Conway Center has a
sewer issue and is being worked on. Two cubicles are still needed at the Conway Center and will be
installed In June.

Three Ross managers, including the President, will be meeting with and interviewing the Workforce
Staff, as well as viewing the facilities, on May 28-30.

Local Plan Approval

Ms. Hemeon presented the Local Plan. The current Local Plan is for 2016-2020. A new local plan is
updated every 4 years, with modifications completed every 2 years, Since the Local Plan will be
updated next year, few modifications were made,

Mr, Poston maotioned to approve the Local Plan modifications.
Ms. Kim Burke seconded the motion and it was passed unanimously by the Board.

WIOA Update

Ms. Hemeon also presented the WIOA update. The monitoring report was received at the beginning
of April with only a few issues, financial and programmatic, that have since been resolved. Overall,
the monitoring went well.

Training for WIOA Career Coach Staff was requested from the State in November 2018, however,
there were some staff changes in the State causing a delay in receiving feedback. In February,
sameone reached out from the State regarding the training, and it will be scheduled after July 1.

After several revisions, the final MOUIFA for PY19 has been sent out to all partners. Once it is signed
and returned, it will be complete.

Ms. Hemeon also mentioned that Ross has posted the job positions for the WIOA Staff mainly to see
who is interested,

Other Business
Horry-Georgetown Technical College provided 70 more jobs.

Adjourn

There being no further business, Mr. Wulf asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. The meeting
adjourned at 10:18 a.m.




WACCAMAW WDB

Board Reports




Bio"Bosimpiaysied
____________________
1vyaay Ayjeg Aq pasedaid TVYNOIDIY

6102 ‘91 AIne - Bupaay gam >><<<§<>>

bunioday jeloueuly - gL0Z Ad

juswidojona(g 9240410
SIUBWUIDAO0L) JO [ID2UNO0Y) Jeuocibay mewedssep



| obed

|(%0°LL
%L'G6 %€99 19)10M\ pajed0[SIa

1 %L'€S

LZ0Z/0S/9 — 61.0Z/L/y S! SPUNY LPNOA 6LAd 10} Jeak weiboid %l’l8  %l18 NPV

0202/0€/9 — 8L0Z/L/L S1 SPUN} MA/V 8LAd 103 Jedh weiboid :
020Z/0€/9 — 8LOZ/L/¥ S! SPUNy UINOA 8LAd 10} Jeak weiboid hE aee :

BT
LLIMISL
_:Spung layio

081°€€S‘L$ € 29° L
v98'98Z‘L | 665'€0Z 122229 veLvLL'z | o SGE'ZhO‘L

cczior | " wnox
§56°6€ €80°LIY 608'G9Y L¥8'Ce6 0 0 Ly8°226 19)I0M\ PajEI0ISIg
19Ev02$ ovo'LL$ 679°96.% 059'80°L$ 0$ 0$ 059°8.0°L$ Hnpy

610Z ‘L€ Ael Jo se snjeyg Buipuny
8102 Jeaj weiboid VOIM
pieog juawdojanag 9240I0\\ MEWEIDBAN




Z obed

SIV101L
GGETVO') 66 | est’ 6102
195°590°E 601690°} 655026 £68°GL0°) 8102
pSZ'18EE 0LY'9SL'L E6'790°L 016°651°} 1102
895°L17° £65°STL'} 108°kZ4'} yZL'0SL) 9102
116'69L°C £82°906 696056 99216 5102
86506 1£8°126 €81°910°} ¥86°'LE0°L y102
612'€56'C L1516 LLL281L°) 158°6V8 €102
82h'SLL'E 886°606 6v8°95¢"| 165°806 2102
0c8LL'E ¥20°'cV6 G11°8€Z°1 1£0°9¢6 L1L0Z
£28°0L8°S PrL'850°L  § | 898'S9Z°) $ [1zz'ov0’L  $| oLoz

Jea A

weibo.id

puai] [eol0)sIH — spund weiboid YOIM
pieog jusawdojoanaq 9240IOA MEWEIDIBAL




¢ obed

414} €e (44 GLS 162 vee
|eio | MBN ._0>O>._._NU MBN ._0>o>._._m0
@3aA¥3S Ma V1oL I S s11nav 1viol
%29 | LO'SPZZ9€ $ | 00'9.2°009 $ | 00125296 $ |[ %28 | 00°26999Z $ [ 00°1L£8°661°L$ | 00887 9911 $ sjejoL
- = - - - - S31509) juedidnied 1B8YyjQ
%Ly | 69°889°C¢ 1£°118°22 00°005°SS %28 | S6'8VT'TS G0'L6S LET 00°0¥8°c8Z saoialag aAllloddng juedidijied
%.E | 2P 09r°€0¢E 95°806°18L 86°89¢°G8Y %26 | 08'S6Z 97 90°918°Z¥S 98°'L11'68S sjso) buluie. ] juedidijied
- - - - - - s)s0) weibold 1ayio
%SE | LLPSP LE 08°691'LL L6'€26°2¢ %S¢ | ¥0°9L2°6E 00°268°CL vo'SLLZS sasuadx3 bunesadQ
- - - - - - }so) saljjoe
%86 | 8L°L¥9'6 $ | €7980'V8E $ | L1L°82L°E6E $ || %9L | 12968821 $ | 68°925CLY $ | OL'SZH VS $ | Sesuadx3y Jels AieAaq weaboid
alA [Jepun / (39A0) alA 196png [ejol || QLA | 49pun / (39A0) aia jebpng [ejo1 Kiobsje) 3s0n
% 9OUBLIEA saJn)ipuadx3y % S0UBLIBA sainypuadx3y
1°bpng pajioday 196png pajioday
NYHD0¥d M L INRI9e

6102 ‘L€ Aely ybnouayy g0z ‘L AInp poliad o4
8102 lea) weliboud - 19)IOANA PoleD0|SId R HNPY — pieoqyseq |eloueulq
jJuswdo|ana( 9210I0N\\ MEWEDIIBAA




%0¢ = Juawaainbai yOIM
%102 = 8LAd ey 19M

ASO %S/ =3juswalinbal YOIM
ASI %0 -ASO %001 - 8LAd QLA

ASI %1 ‘ASO %66
19bpng weiboud YynoA ZLAd

Go¢E

14114

191

lejol

MaN

J9n0ALie)

d3Ad3S ASO TV1OL

0

L

jejol

M3N

1anohiien

a3IANIS ASI TVLOL

L]

¥ abed

%S. | 62°8L2'22€ $ | 22519896 $ [ LO'PEBT06ZL $ sjejol
%S. | 6L°6LLLLE $ | 2Z2OLL'9S6 $ | L0'9€TL9ZTL § ASO [e101-gnS
%0 = - E s)s09 juedpnied 12yiQ
%ZL | ¥P66L'op go'lzL'zel 1¥°025°'691 s@oiAeg eAllJoddng Juedionied
%0¢ | 00°09€'L¥ 00°09L°02 00°025°29 S2AIUaDU| YInoA
%0 = = - juswhojdwz JaWIWINS INOA
%S | 6L°18G°€0} 91'Gv0°L01 56'929°01LC sdiyssonuaiddy [ sS1ro
| sdiysuiaju) ; sousiiadx3 yiopn
%.8 | SL'L9Z'ee G6'7£9°62T 01'968°L5¢ buiurei] juedionied
%0 B = - s1s09) welibold 12410
%62 | S9'€SZey LL0LeL) Zr'vor'es sasuadx3y bunesadp
%0 z " # 3500 sapioey
%¢6 | 9.°€98'8€  $ | LEVPE'EIF $ | 20802205 $ | sosuadx3 yels Aiealjeq weiboid

‘HLNOA TOOHOS-40-1LNO

%ES

.oc.m@o# S

00865cC  §

ASI [ej01-gng

saoiaIag aAlJoddng Juedionied

SO9AIJUSdU] YINOA

juswAojdwg Jswung YInoa

s)so9 Bulon]

sdiysuusju| @ aouauadx3y IO

Buiured] juedionieyq

s)so) weaboid 4810

%S

00°660°L1

00°66¥'ClL

00°865'€Z

sasuadx3g bunesadQ

Jso) sanjoed

= $

§ $

" $

sasuadx3 yejs Aseneq weiboid

aLA
%

Japun / (42AQ)
aJuelep

}obpng

aLA
sainjipuadxy

papoday

‘HLNOA TO0OHDS-NI

}86png |ejo|

Kiobajen 3s09

6102 ‘L€ Aey ybnoayy gLoz ‘1 Ainp pouad 104
810¢ 4ea\ weibouid - Yyynop — pieoqyseq jeloueulq
juswido|aAa( 92I0PJIOAN MEBLIBIDIBAA




G abed

%¥9 00'v6E'LLY $ [ 00°€58'82S $ = $ STFAUNLIANIdX3 TVLOL 13N
%C- ooovi'ceel $ [(ooovs'cl) $ | 00°00V'6LL $ (Sjuswiesinquuiay bulieyg
-}S09) SWOoU| SADIAISS |20

%99 00¥S2'8.Z $ |00€6STPS $ | 00°L¥8°0Z8 $ jejol
v/14% 952629 vveev'y 00°SZ.°0L ejeq 1@ sauoydsja]
%26 9¢°.97°¢E ¥9'e8y'Le 007056 0% S3JIA4SS 1]
%68 19°G62°L 6EvTe LS 00°029'%9 sadialeg Ajunodeg
%6V 9.°2eL'8l LW LOL'LL IR ZACTS seliddng bunesadQ @ 9240
%Ly v0'vzZe'9Z 90'v.S'€C 0L'868°6Y sasuadx3z sasiwaid
%08 €9°L9V'V1 1£'022°'12 00°889°9Z 934 abesq bp|g / asea sanyjioey
%Sk 19'260°} 00261 L9°¥8T’L suopdiiosqng @ sdiysiaquuspy
%16 Lr'89L°L veLE6LL G.'669°61 asuadx3 yoeaujnQ / buisiienpy
%0 - - - sasuadx3 juawidinbg
%98 vo'cLL'8lL 96'98C°9L1 00°000°GEL S92JIAIBS [euolssejo.id
%LS 26'660°08L $ | 6cLvvOvEe $ | LELYSSEY $ | sesuadx3 yels Aianjeq weiboid
papuadx3 |1apuf / (412AQ) alA 3obpng |ejo| Aiobaje) 3so0H

% aoueLie A salnjipuadxg
1abpng pauoday

6102 ‘1€ Aey ybnouyy gLog ‘L AInr poliad 104
810¢Z Jea)\ weibolid - sHIOM DS — pieoqyse(] |eloueul
juawdojana(g 9210 JOA MBUWEIDIBAA




g abed

(21 21311 VOIM 19pun
pazLioyjne se spunj weiaboid jo 9,001 pa9I3%3

0} jou) sauljapinb ainjipuadxs MIADS j}o°2W 0)
pue sjuediodijied pajjoiud SAIDS 0} J3pPJO Ul Jedl
9y} bBuunp papoau se spunj weaboiad 13MIOM

pajedo|sid pue 3NpyY 6102 Ad bBuuisjsuesy
jo a9sodind a8y} 10} (jenocadde i0329.41Q

aAnoex3) 9HOJUM 9Y3 03 Auoyine juein

i9jsuel] spung ma/iunpv

¢+ INSLI NOLLOV FONVNIA «x oy

pieog juswdojana(g 92101410 MA mewedde\



840°302UM@)SS0.e

1ageue|p 2oueldwo) 1@ 9dULBWI0NDd
ssoy Awy

6T0C ‘9T AInf

110doy 23uewI0Idd VOIM
pieog juawdo|onaqg 321010\

SINIWNYIA09 40 TIINNOD

1VYNOT 93T




SINIWNY3ADY 40 1I1INND)

1VNOI93NW

§<<<Su<§ T

paAlag [e}o] MON QLA Jano-Alien uone|ndod

610C ‘'0¢ 8unr—gLog ‘L Ainp

310¢ JeaA welbold :juswjjoiul



SIHIWNYIA09 40 TIINNO)

1VNOIT93Y

>>s\<6u<3 i

SIVLOL .

~ Sungswel||Imn

AJiOH

¥9 6 v/ - UMO01981035

E

YinoA Md SHNpY

6T0T ‘0€ aunr —8T0T ‘T AInf
3102 Ad :Aiunon Ag sjuswijjoiug mapN



1UBLISSASSY Al

$3JIAJDS |BID0S JO Juawedaq :Ssa
19y AuunyuioddQ pue uoieaouu| 2I0PUOM YOIM
2oueJnsu| wawAodwaun :n

18113 pue uswAojdwaay :y3y

20UR]SISSY Juawilsnlpy apel] (yvl
S201AJ9S Bululel] R JuswAo|dw] uelalaA (S1IA
SIINIDS J3SARd Joudepn (dM

SINIWNYIA0D 40 T1INNO)D

1V NOI

ER:

810¢C Ad

S|e10] dl1jjed] J91uad)

£0LL 0 |8Z8T|LELT| 0 | € |€ST|z86€| BTAdSIVIOL|[ v086 | 0 |v90€[€ZTv| O | O | 8LT |685Z| 8TAd SIVIOL| | 68602 |9vTT|Scvs|sevs| 928 | 69 | vTOT | TZ0b |8TAd STVIOL
899 0 [8st[ser| o | o [ 9 [ eg€ [ounr 0£9 0 [tzz|erz| o | o | £ |seT[ounr 0sZT | 8L | tev |19 L | O | 6v | £Zsz [eunr
09S 0 [89T [€zT| o | € [ ot | 9sz [Rew 509 0 [eoefzit| o | o | et |1t [Aen T6ET |€2T| vSS (€[ v9 [ 0 | vv | €€z [Rew
8vs 0 |9t |tvT| 0 | 0 | 6T | Z£Z |IMdY 629 0 |zsz|[e6t| 0 | 0 | st | €91 ludy vLET |TET| vIS (862 98 | O [ €5 | z6e |IMdy
8.5 0 [sotfozt| o [ o [ 6 | 8z [uiew 9sL 0 |c€z|19Z| 0 | 0 | 6 |6bZ|uoren £SvT | 60T | Sov (€9 98 | 0 | t¥ | £6E [uaiew
7SS 0 [8st[88 | 0o | 0 [0t | 96z [Aenigay ST8 0 |S9z|8SE| 0 | 0 | vT |81 [Aenigay 699T [ozT|ser [z85( 69 | s | €8 | ore [Menigeq
SpL 0 [€vT [SpT| 0 [ 0 | 9T | v [Kienuer I8IT | 0 [8SE[LvS| 0 | 0 | ¥T | zoz [Asenuer ovSz | 8vT| 709 |STTT| 29 | €1 | ver | vip |Aienuer
9/5 0 [ozt|[est| o | 0 [ 6 | w6z [+equasag 988 0 [tTz|967| 0 | 0 | 1T [89T1 toquadeg S907 [€zT|o0Sv (086| 68 | € | €6 | LzE [t2quadeg
059 0 [est[ovT| 0 [ 0 [ OT | THE [1equanoN €16 0 [z€z|[s9r| 0 | 0 | T [ roz taquanon 80€Z |O0€ET | 09% [6£0T| 96 | OT | TZT | TT¥ [*equenoN
18 0 [€9T [€9T| 0 | 0 | 82 | £8v [12q0320 88TT | 0 [8sz[ozz| o | o [ st [zet [12gor0 9562 | 26 | OLv [T€LT| v6 | 8 | SET | 9z¥ [1=2qo10
TS 0 [zix|zex| o | o | v | €ve roquandaes £8Y 0 [vot|Tsz| o | o [ 8 [ozr [taquadas 80ZT | oOv | v9T (269 TE | S | 89 | 80z [equaadas
0TL 0 [t8r [0LT| 0 | 0 | TT | 8vE [rsn3ny 0£6 0 |tve|182] 0 [ 0 [ L& |tz frsn3ny 8T9T | 9% | ¥IS (94| 08 | 2T | 9TT | wLE [isn3ny
vEL 0 |tot (18T | 0 | 0 [ TT | T8E [AINr 88L 0 (zez|90z| o | 0 | oz |ogE [Mnr €STT | 9 | v0E [€8€| st | €T | 98 | 91E [Ainr
SBAMIS | o | vom | 1n |vau|wwi|sien| am SSUMES | oo [vom| 1n | vau|wvL|sen| am ms___ﬂum ssa | voim | IN | v3d |vvLl| s1en | dm
IV TYL10L IV 1¥.LOL Ll
2aaysbuny umojabioan |eiseo)
96¥8€ sapunod |V - [ej0L Bujuuny




%Ll'cC
%0°LE
%0°8€
%9'8€
%€ 0¥
%8 0%
%0°9%
%V oY
%1 6V
%l°CS
%<C° G5
%€ L9
%104

o7, Buluiel] poAIaday

AN ™
g o 8

o
©
-

©o| ©
SREE

N
<
e

~—| N
AN N
™M

o
e ®)
€2

19

™

Buiuiel] paAlaoay

Bulures] pspung jnpy

8TAd Ul Sujuiel|

68¢€
889
¢G6
8¢y
8¢€¢
£ec
8vvs
9cge
68¢
vee
18S
Gog
SLS

SEVSETS

jejol

egmeleD

uspul

SpuUB|pIN

aie1sdn

yeuueAesg Jaddn

AlJunocomo
S|ejol 9jels

AUITTHIOM

soyouAl-esiues

3||IAUBBID)

99 99d

JBUUBABS JOMOT

MEBLLIEODBAA

Vami

PAAI223Y OYAA SIUBID NPV JO %



%EGL
%681
%6°9¢
% Le
%0°8¢
%9°8¢
%0°6¢
%P 1LE
%8°¢¢
%€ €L
%6 LY
%S G¥

% Buluiel] paAlaosy

| ~os N

0
(]
-—

| o & I&E &l o g

] |5

Buiuiea] paAlaoay

Buiures] papung pma

LLL
LE
9¢

€9

0S1L
8¢
€6
1>
19
8l
197
L

paAlag

[ejol

STAd Ul sululed]

egqme}e)
CI[IAEETS)
HUITPIOMN

s|ejo] ajels
Juspu]
alelsdn
SPUEIPIN
MBUWEIIBAA
99( 99d
yeuueaeg Jaddn
yeuueaes JamoT

Allunoomo

VAmi

POAI9IRY OYM SIUBID MA 40 %



%Z'€ S 9G1 MUITHIOAN
%G°€ ¥ il ejejsdn
%9'G) & 9.2 eqmeleD
%01 7 PG yeuueaesg Jamo]
%08l 0z LLL yeuueaeg Jaddn
%S '8¢ 6. L12 88Q sed
%/ 8Z Be LOL AluNooMoT
%0"0€ €26 9.0€ s|ejo] ajels

%lce €6 062 Juspl
%8°GE 79 6/1 sayoulT-es)ueg
%8’ LE €0C LES spue|pIN
%€ 09 gy 20¢ MBUIBIDBAA
%895 13h cLe SlIIUCEEIS

9% Buluiel] paaleoay bBululel] paAleoay peAleg Yami
Buiuiea] pspung yynox |eloL

SLAd
ul 3uluied] PaAIaIaY OYM YINOA JO %



Sn3e1s auljaseq Ui S| J03edIpu|

0C\Ad |3un

aujjaseg

~ [eod 841 JO %0
Iapun si 9dUBWIO0S [ENDY

06

US8M33(q S| 3UBWIOLIB [BNIDY
[eoD si193A

|eoD 193A 10N pid 1
~ 8upo) ooy
9402S weadoud [|e4on0
SiLS oul|aseq SHnpyY SUIED [|IXS a|qeinseain
6599 6'TS S1npy 21ey |eluapal)
P19 129y S} npy sgujuiey ueipan
LS8 0°€L s}jnpy 70 @1ey 1usawAo|dw3
G988 89/, s}npy 70 921ey wawAojdw]
%
9 1 o
- =g o) dnoug 2JNSE3|A DULWIOII
g 5 o
o il

€ 1911enpy 8T Ad

92UBW.IO0LI3d }NPY VYOIM




0C\Ad |13un

ouljeseg

sniejs auljaseg ul si J03ed1pU|

|eos a3yl 0 %0°06
Japun S| 9JUEBWIONB |BNIDY

|e0D 133|AI 10N PIQ

~8uIpo) 10j0)

208 3Y3 0 %0°00T PUE %0°06
U29M3a( S| 2UeWI0}Iad [en1dY
|eon s193Al

9100S weidoud ||elan)

v'1S aullaseq Md suleo [|1MS |qeinsealpn
0°'S9 9'8v Md 91BY |eljuspal)
GEEL 0T¥9 Md sguiuie3 ueipan
€€ 09Z e 0 91ey JuswAhojdw3
9'C8 1°08 Md Z0 91y 1uswAojdw3
®
8. & n)
o m noh dnouo 94NSEIA OUBWIO0NDd
S ]

€ J91enD 8T Ad
@JuewJolied M\d YOIM




0Z,Ad [3un [eo3 ay1 Jo %0°00T PUB %0 06
SNnlels m::wmmm ul si ‘_Oymu__uc_ :mmzspmn SI w.ucmE._oqun_ _ms.au<
wc__wmmm _.mOmv mawms_
|e0d a3 J0 %0°06

J9pun Sl 92UBWIONIJ |BNIDY
|EOD 193JAl 10N pId

m:_now ,_o_ou

91006 wel3dold ||edan0

V/N GiL9 sul|aseq YInoA suleo ||S |qeinses|n

6°¢9 1°89 YInNoA aley |eluapald
€L6°C | Bullsseq | YInoA sguiuie3 ueipay
oLl 0’69 Y1no, 70 918y 1usawade|d Suluied] 1o uoneanpli ‘uawAiojdw]
€78 99/ YInoj 70 918y 1uawade|d Sujuled] Jo uoneonpl ‘wawAiojdwy

%

= £ Q

o m S dnoig 9JNSE3|A dUBWIONId

(o) Qu —

Q)

€ 19}enD 8T Ad

UeWI0li9d YINoA YOIM




WACCAMAW WDB

PeeDee Regional Plan for Approval




Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
Regional Plan
July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2020

Planning Region Name: Pee Dee Region

Local Areas within the Planning Region: Pee Dee, Santee-Lynches, Waccamaw

Local Area Administrators and Contact Information:

Pee Dee

Joette R. Dukes, CGFO

Workforce Development Director

Pee Dee Regional Council of Governments
P.O. Box 5719

Florence, SC 29502

Phone: (843) 669-3138, TTY: 711

Fax: (843) 679-3743

E-mail: j-dukes@peedeecog.org

Santee-Lynches
Areatha Clark

Workforce Development Director
Santee-Lynches Regional Council of Governments
31 East Calhoun Street

Sumter, SC 29150

(803) 774-1405, TTY: 711

(803) 774-1030 FAX

aclark@slcog.org

Waccamaw

Ayla Hemeon

Woarkforce Development Director
Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments
1230 Highmarket Street

Georgetown, SC 29440

Direct: 843-436-6137 TTY: 711

Fax: 843-527-2302

ahemeon@wrcog.org




Attachment A: Regional Plan Requirements

The regional plan serves as an action plan to develop, align, and integrate service delivery strategies and
resources ameng multiple local areas within a region. Local boards and chief elected officials in each planning
region are required to submit modifications of four-year regional plans every two years.

NOTE: Local Boards must use previously approved plans (regional and local) as the starting point and add or
revise information as appropriate, based on the guidance below. Any changes and additions to the plans must
be HIGHLIGHTED IN YELLOW.

Regional plans must incorporate the local plans for each local area within the planning region. The regional
modification must include:

1. A new analysis of regional labor market data and economic conditions if changes have occurred since
2016. The analysis must include existing and newly emerging in-demand industry sectors and
occupations, and the employment needs of employers in those existing and newly emerging in-
demand industry sectors and occupations.

No significant changes since 2016, but added Unemployment rates 2016-2018.

Data reports and additional data and information shared by the state and other sources were analyzed
to determine in-demand industry sectors and occupations. Explored were current sector priorities and
Health Care was selected as the priority sector to focus on and begin planning efforts to create the
pipeline needed to meet the employment needs of employers within the region. The data chart below
supports Health Care as being the most in-demand, fastest growing sector for the region:

Industry Clusters in PeeDee Region, SC

fod
Business Servicas
ey
20%
15% Energyend Utiitias
% y
Logistics, Transpartation, and Whalessle

B

55 - . T — -
@ Canstrutign

0%

Govern AR
(%)
Agriculture Praductign

(10%)

% Increase in Employment

0 0.2 04 0.6 0.8 1 12 14 16 18
Location Quotient

An analysis of industry comparisons and clusters clearly support the healthcare sector as an existing as
well as emerging in-demand industry sector. This analysis included an analysis of the Pee Dee Region
data report, which documented significant job growth and occupations that would be attainable by the
targeted populations of agencies, and needs of employers in the region. There is a prevalence of
healthcare as a demand industry in all parts of the region. Healthcare is the only industry with growth in



Percent Change

all three local workforce areas. The other industries are more prevalent in some areas than others and

are very concentrated in singular parts of the region, e.g. Hospitality. Initial validation can be provided

by healthcare representation on Local Boards, along with Technical colleges’ validation of the demand

for healthcare training in the region, and all three local workforce areas’ validation of healthcare growth

and demand across the region. Based on the analysis of all data, healthcare is expected to grow

significantly across all areas in this region. Expected growth figures and an industry summary are below

for the healthcare industry:

Expected Growth

O o0 0O 00O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Health Care (12,364)

Hospitals (Local Government) (356)

Offices of Physicians (2,138)

General Medical and Surgical Hospitals (1,675)
Home Health Care Services (1,378)

Nursing Care Facilities (719)

Continuing Care Retirement Centers (674)
Services for the Elderly and Persons with Disabilities (603)
Kidney Dialysis Centers (482)

Offices of Dentists (435)

Pharmacies and Drug Stores (391)

Hospitals (Local Government) (987)
Vocational Rehabilitation Services (294)

Industry Summary for Health Care

46,229 +26.7% $52,282

Jobs (2015) % Change (2015-2025) Avg, Earnings Per Job (2015)
4% below National Nation: +20.8% Nation: $61,197
average

Regional Trends

100
80 Y
s -
. -
60 y = . -8 ; s s ..
40 - ] .- L > <
: (_7._‘__ a— el .- L]
20 _— .- Wi.;__’__. . ./- o«
- - —
et & e
0 —/o.-—-" \.,/"—-
-20
2001 2003 2005 2007 2009 2011 2013 2015 2017 2019 2021 2023 202t
0,
2015 Jobs 2025 Jobs Change /"Change
A Region 46,229 58,565 12,336 26.7%
B State 252171 315875 63,704 253%

Nation 20,004,648 24,165,708 4,161,060 20.8%



Attachment A

» The knowledge énd skills necessary to meet the employment needs of the employers in the

region, including those in in-demand industry sectors and occupations;

Data for the Pee Dee Region provided typical entry level education requirements for various
healthcare occupations. For example, Registered Nurses require an Associate’s Degree while
personal care aides require certification/licenses. Such occupations require some type of

certification to meet the requirements demanded in the healthcare industry.

In general, the majority of people hired by employers in the Pee Dee Region tend to have a
high school diploma or equivalent with no college studies (34%). However, the next group of
employees being hired do have some college or an Associate’s Degree {31%). Approximately
19% of those being hired have less than a high school diploma or equivalent while 16% have
a bachelor’s degree or higher. The top 15 certifications employers look for when hiring in our
region are listed below. The number represents how many times the certification show up in

job postings.

Commercial Driver's License 4,715
Certified Registered Nurse 3,400
Basic Life Support 1,769
Certification in Cardiopulmona

Resuscitation i " 1,448
HAZMAT 1,206
Advanced Cardiac Life Support 937
Continuing Education 907
Occupational Safety & Health 892
Administration Certification

Food safety programs 783
Licensed Practical Nurse 714
Certified in Nursing Administration 466
Certified Purchasing Manager 441
Hospice and Palliative Care 433
DOT Medical card 416
Physical Therapist Certification 381

Source: SC Works LMI

The list below also identifies the top 10 soft skills that employers are looking for in
employees. All of these soft skills are being addressed through various workshops held




Attachment A

through WIOA, SC Works, the technical colleges, the school districts, workforce
collaborations and more. -

TOP SOFT SKILLS

Oral and written communication skills

l}:c%rity___ o _
Team-oriented, teamwork

7Markét@jiiir

Microsoft Office

I Custonlgr servic_e_qﬂerjted
Detail oriented
Creativity

Bl

Self-starting / Self-motivated
Source: SC Works LMI

» An analysis of the current workforce in the region, including employment and
unemployment data, labor market trends, and the educational and skill levels of the
workforce, including individuals with barriers to employment; and

Analysis of unemployment rates reflects that the unemployment rate in the Pee Dee Region
has been higher than the State for the past 10 years (2005-2015).

. Pee Dee WIOA Region

_ AnnualUnemployment Rate (Unadjusted)

~ PeeDee WIOARegion ~ SouthCarolina
Year  Employment Unempl Rate  Employment Unempl Rate |
2018 410,886 17,768 4.1% 2,243,656 79,553 34%
2017 401,106 21,771 5.1% 2.207,404 98,617 43%
2016 395,977 25500 6.1% 2.175.584 114,978 5.0%
2015 388,923 30,420 7.3% 2,122,573 134,504 6.0%
2014 382,094 31,967 71.7% 2,074,277 142,505 6.4%
2013 375,254 38,285 9.3% 2,022,444 166,924  7.6%
2012 369,514 46,549 11.2% 1,983,506 200,607 9.2%
2011 365,679 53,758 12.8% 1,945,900 229,623 10.6%
2010 363,549 55,536 13.3% 1,915,045 240,623 11.2%
2009 370,542 54,226 12.8% 1,910,670 242,075 11.2%
2008 386,749 33,904 8.1% 1,996,409 145,823 6.8%
2007 391,709 27,451 6.5% 2,005,686 120,205 57%
2206 390,138 31,077 7.4% 1,973,337 135,760 6.4%
2005 379,052 33,472 8.1% 1,929,233 139,366 6.7%

5



Attachment A

Source: SC Department of Employment & Workforce; Pee Dee WIOA Region Community Profile

The number of Area Job Openings in the region has also fluctuated over the past year, but
continues to be significantly less than the number of unemployed individuals in the region.
Thus the need to create additional employment opportunities within the region.

Pee Dee WIOA Region i
Number of Unemployed per Job Openings Distribution

The table below shows the workforce development regions with the highest ratio of preliminary
estimated number of unemployed (not seasonally adjusted) to number of advertised online job
openings in South Carolina for July, 2016 (Jobs De-duplication Level 2).

Number of Job Number of
Unemployed Openings Unemployed
Area Name per Job

in July, 2016 in July, 2016 Opening

(not Seasonally .
Adjusted) in July, 2016

Pee Dee WIOA

: 26,579 23,382 1.14
Region

Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics, SC Dept of Employment & Workforce; Job Online
advertised jobs data

Labor Market projections reflect an 11.96% positive change in projected employment from
2012 to 2022 across all jobs. The healthcare sector in particular has a projected positive
percent change of 27.5% (11,636 jobs) for this time period.

Educational Attainment data indicates that approximately 18% of persons 25 years of age
and older have received less than a high school diploma while roughly 34% have graduated
from high school. Approximately 21% have received some college education and 8% have
received their Associate’s Degree. Graduate trends for the region reflect more residents with
a Bachelor’s Degree (12%) than any other higher level post-secondary degree (7%).



Attachment A

Graduate Less than 9th
Degree Grade
Bachelor's 7% 6% 9th to 12th No
Degree Diploma
12% 12%

Associate's
Degree
8%

High School
Graduate

Some College
34%

21%

Source: US Census Bureau; Pee Dee WIOA Region Community Profile

Barriers

The Pee Dee Region has many residents who face one or more barriers to employment.
Different population groups may need more tailored services to address their training and
employment needs.

Data shows that 9,353 individuals were released in SC in 2015 and approximately 23.67% of
those were in the Pee Dee WIOA Region. In the state, the average age of an inmate was 31.8
years old, 53% did not have a HS/GED, and 72 % were reading at less than 8" grade level.

State Total 9,353

Source: Department of Corrections

At 17 percent, the Pee Dee Region holds the highest percentage of people with disabilities
and the highest labor force participation rates (LFPR) for individuals with disabilities at 3.1%.
Also, for 5-17 year old range, cognitive abilities hold the highest percentages. Mobility
(ambulatory difficulty) is the highest percentage for all regions in the 18-64 year old range.

Pee Dee With a F::::: :t
. Total - Dsabllity  picability
Total civilian e A
noninstitutionalized 927,071 157,322  17%
' population ) : ; e

Source: 2010-2014 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates

7



Attachment A

Data shows that 202,062 people in the Pee Dee Region have incomes below the poverty
level. The Pee Dee region represents 24.05% of SC’s population who live in poverty.

Poverty
Pee Dee o
WIOA Total SC Aot :
. Population
Region

Income in the past 12 months

202,062 | 840,141 24.05%
below poverty level:

Source: 2010-2014 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates

Approximately 25% of SC's homeless population are located in the Pee Dee Region. Data also
shows that the majority of the 1319 are males and there are 462 families represented. 70%
of these individuals are unsheltered and 47% are adults with substance abuse disorder. This
is a very difficult group to reach since they often do not have any means of transportation,
communication (ex. Cell phone) or permanent address where they can be reached.

Homeless 2015

# of % of state's
homeless homeless
Pee Dee WIOA Region 1,319

South Carolina 5,354
The data were collected by the CoCs and analyzed by the Master of Public Administration Program at the College of Charleston.

24.7%

» An analysis of workforce development activities in the region, including available education
and training opportunities. This analysis must indicate the strengths and weaknesses of
workforce development activities necessary to address the education and skill needs of job
seekers, including individuals with barriers to employment, and the employment needs of
employers in the region.

Strengths

A strength of the region’s workforce development activities is the many collaborations in
place to help individuals with barriers to find employment that will lead to a self-sufficient
wage.

For example, for ex-offenders, WIOA in Georgetown County has a partnership with the
Georgetown Re-Entry Program. SCDEW has a partnership with SC Department of Corrections
that allows Workforce Consultants to visit Palmer Pre-Release Center in Florence County, Lee
Correctional Institution in Lee County and Evans Correctional Facility in Marlboro County on a
monthly basis to provide workforce services to incarcerated individuals prior to re-entry.
Such services include assistance with resumes and applications, introduction to WIOA,

8



Attachment A

SCWOS and federal bonding. Ex-offenders who have gone through a vigorous training
program through the prison system have then been enrolled in WIOA where they have been
on a Work Experience and then rolled over into an On-the-Job Training opportunity, Many of
these ex-offenders have been successfully hired and are doing well. DJJ) is a partner on the
boards” Youth Committees and its members offer expertise and collaboration on serving
youth offenders.

One way that the region is assisting individuals with disabilities is through the Disabilities
Committees created under the WIOA federal law. These committees are made up of
Workforce Development Board Members and other experts in the community such as
Vocational Rehab, Disabilities and Special Needs and other officials. Since October is
Disability Awareness Month, the Disabilities Committee of the Pee Dee Workforce
Development Board plans to especially promote the services of its SC Works Partners who
serve individuals with disabilities through events offered to the public, partner staff, and
employers to raise awareness. Also, Vocational Rehabilitation is an active, vibrant partner in
each local area, providing professional services to this population, to include job readiness
training centers, comprehensive evaluation centers, substance abuse treatment centers and
staff that serves clients at various itinerant sites such as SC Works, local high schools, and
community mental health centers. SC Commission for the Blind offers individualized services
for the blind and visually impaired and businesses that hire these individuals throughout the
region.

Collaborations have been formed with public agencies such as the Department of Social
Services, as well as private, non-profit organizations to help create employability skills boot
camps that involve workshops, assessments, mock interviewing and referrals to other
partner agencies that may be able to help those who are fow income. Low -income is defined
as an annual income less than 200 percent of the federal poverty level. DSS is a viable partner
and provides employment and training services to recipients of SNAP and TANF, such as
resume assistance, soft skills development, job search assistance and referrals to employers
and partner organizations. Project Hope is especially helpful in the Pee Dee WIOA Region as it
provides funding for training and employment in the allied health field for low-income
individuals, veterans, and youth aging out of foster care.

To assist the homeless, agencies have come together to provide housing, basic needs,
employability skills training which eventually lead to a job. Partnering together has proven to
be a successful means to helping homeless individuals gain employment. In the Pee Dee
Workforce Development Area, Lighthouse Ministries serves as the catalyst to accomplish this
collaboration for supportive service needs in Florence County. The possibility of placing
technology in the locations where homeless individuals, including homeless veterans, can
access SC Works Online Services is being explored.

As noted, data indicates that in the region, approximately 18% of persons 25 years of age and
older have received less than a high school diploma while roughly 34% have graduated from
high school. Individuals without a HSD/GED are encouraged to enroll in Aduit Education.

9




Attachment A

Unfortunately, many individuals with a high school diploma are tested to be basic skills
deficient, but there are many opportunities available through Adult Education for upgrading
which in many cases is coupled with WorkKeys skills’ development. A win-win!

Five technical colleges are located in the Pee Dee WIOA Region (Northeastern, Florence-
Darlington, Horry Georgetown, Central Carolina and Williamsburg) and along with the adult
educations in each county, we have many institutions available to provide the necessary and
required training to address the education and skill needs of job seekers. The Southeastern
Institute of Manufacturing & Technology (SiMT), at FDTC, offers current, quality programs to
employers in the Advanced Manufacturing sector, a key sector for the region. Its reputation
extends beyond the region and state. The Central Carolina Advanced Manufacturing
Technology Training Center in Sumter County houses mechatronics labs, robotics, computer
sciences training programs, and an entire suite for a prominent commercial tenant for
training prospective employees in automotive tire manufacturing. Horry Georgetown
Technical College is in the process of building two new advanced manufacturing centers to
house programs designed to fit the needs of industrial companies such as Mercedes, Boeing,
Peddinghause and Conbraco. The new buildings will house equipment for machine tool
technology, welding and advanced welding, robotics, mechatronics, and other types of
programs. The necessary supportive services designed to eliminate barriers to employment
are in place and each local area has entered into memorandums of understanding with
various partner agencies to facilitate job seeker access to those services, In addition,
collahorative agreements are in place between employers and technical college institutions
that allows for clinical training opportunities, etc. to be conducted at employer worksites to
ensure that the proper training is provided to meet employer demands.

Also, Business Partner Meetings are held in all three of the local areas which connect
employers and workforce agencies, i.e., WIOA, S5C Works, Vocational Rehab, technical
colleges, DSS, etc. These meetings are designed to enable some of the workforce agencies to
provide information to employers on the types of services available to them such as QJTs,
Work Experience, internships, apprenticeships and more; as well as provide them a pool of
applicants gualified for open positions.

Weaknesses

Although, there are opportunities available in each local area to provide education and
training opportunities, address the education and skill needs of job seekers and the
employment needs of employers, more conversation is needed on how to replicate some of
these programs regionally. The three loca! areas are aware of this and have started
discussing how to “regionalize” some of these programs.

2. A description of plans for the development and implementation or expansion of sector
initiatives for in-demand industry sectors or occupations for the region. Regions should
consider:

10




Attachment A

e Current in-demand industry sectors and occupations within the region;

e The status of regional collaboration in support of the sector initiatives;

e Current sector-based partnerships within the region;

e Data-driven sector priorities within the region;

e The extent of business involvement in current initiatives; and

e Potential public-private partnerships in the region to support sector strategies.

The healthcare sector has been identified as the primary targeted industry based on the
following factors:

- Analysis of the Pee Dee Region data report, which documented significant job growth,
occupations that would be attainable by the targeted populations of the agencies, and
needs of employers in the region;

- Prevalence of healthcare as a demand industry in all parts of the region. Health care is the
only industry with growth in all three local workforce areas. Other industries identified are
more prevalent in some areas than others and are very concentrated in singular parts of
the region, e.g. Hospitality;

- Initial validation by healthcare representative on Local Boards;
- Technical colleges’ validation of the demand for healthcare training in the region; and

- All three local workforce areas’ validation of healthcare growth and demand across the
region.

Current in-demand industry sectors and occupations that are common across the Pee Dee
Region include healthcare, Advanced/Diversified Manufacturing and the Hospitality Industry.
Since the healthcare industry is so prominent in all three of our local areas, the Region has
chosen to first focus on that sector and then eventually explore advanced/diversified
manufacturing and hospitality at a later date.

The Pee Dee region is now working with a new consulting firm for Regional Sector Strategies.
The platform for this consulting company is grounded through the Next Gen Sector
Partnership Model (Next Generation Sector Partnerships)
(www.nextgensectorpartnerships.com). Its focus is on Industry-led, community-supported
partnerships that strengthen regional economies and connect people to jobs. A Core team
from the region attended the 2019 South Carolina Sector Partnership Academy January 31 -
February 1, 2019. The Academy was an opportunity to gain practical strategies for building
sustainable partnerships with business and industry. On Tuesday, May 28, 2019, a regional
sector support team meeting of community partners will be held in Florence to learn mare
about the Next Gen Sector Partnership model and what has worked in other SC regions and
states across the country, discussing key elements of success, in preparation for the region's
healthcare sector launch in Summer 2019.

Collaboration is significant and ongoing between the technical colleges and the local areas.
Creating a region-wide partnership will be a goal within the first year of regional planning. In

11



Attachment A

addition, partnerships and collaboration with the hospital system have begun in the Santee-
Lynches Local Area and can be expanded at a regional level, The Pee Dee Workforce Board has
recently collaborated with the two technical colleges in its area to survey healthcare
employers about the entry level jobs that are in-demand. Surveys of this type can be
replicated across the region and action plans will be developed to ensure that a pipeline of
worlkers is being trained to meet the emplovyers’ needs.

An exciting new public-private partnership in the Waccamaw Local Area that may lay the
groundwork to support sector strategies, is being led by the Black River United Way in
collaboration with the Georgetown County Economic Development. “Grass Roots”
organizations  that are  involved in  delivering  workforce  services to
unemployed/underemployed populations gathered to discuss the needs and barriers of this
population. The “Grass Tops,” or Employers, in the local area have met to share their current
employment needs and the educational and skills requirements of potential employees. These
groups’ next step will be to develop strategies that will bridge the gap between the
unemployed served by the Grass Roots organizations and the employers offering career
opportunities in the area. The local hospitals are currently involved in this initiative and will
provide valuable input in the development of strategies to create a pipeline of workers for the
healthcare sector.

In the Santee-Lynches Local Area an Education Summit that brought together Economic
Development entities, WIOA, and non-profits was held. It was noted that now a time to shift
the focus inward and really zero in on our number one asset: our people. This will be an
opportunity that awaits the local area by working more strategically and cohesively to develop
a regional plan to elevate career and workforce readiness levels within the local area.
Statistics were shared and presenters offered bold testimonials of success—thus the
foundation was laid. At the completion of The Education Summit, an 18-month timeline was
proposed. Following the Education Summit, a Post-Education Summit Steering Team has
been formed with the goal to address employers’ short term hiring needs; document, analyze,
and publish regular data on local hiring trends, employer skill requirements and labor supply;
strengthen education alignment to promote a pipeline of skilled workers; create enthusiasm
for local career opportunities & provide roadmap for accessing them and leverage private
dollars to bring In more state and federal funds. This partnership, as well as, its efforts to
locate and leverage private dollars for workforce projects, will serve as a mode! for the region
in identifying potential public-private partnerships that will support sector strategies.

Finally, there are multiple foundations throughout the region that are either rooted in the
healthcare sector and/or are interested in the improvement of life in the region. These
entities and others like them may be approached to partner and support sector strategies that
are developed. For example, The Drs. Bruce and Lee Foundation aims to advance the general
welfare of people in the Florence, SC, area, and the surrounding region by providing economic
support to qualified and nonprofit organizations. In furtherance of its mission, the foundation
supports a board range of charitable purposes including, but not limited to medical, health,

12



Attachment A

human services, education, arts, religion, civic affairs and the conservation, preservation and
promotion of cultural, historical and environmental resources programs. Also, The Marion
County Healthcare Foundation’s mission is to aid, support, manage, conduct and provide
healthcare services, promote health and wellness and improve the quality of life in Marion
County and surrounding communities.

. A description of regional service strategies that may be established as a result of the
regionally coordinated delivery of services, including the use of cooperative service delivery
agreements, when appropriate. Regions should consider:

e Existing service delivery strategies that will be expanded, streamlined, or eliminated;

e New service strategies necessary to address regional education and training needs;

e Strategies to address geographic advantages;

® Approaches to improve services to individuals with disabilities, veterans, youth, or

other hard-to-serve populations;
o Strategies to connect the unemployed with work-based learning opportunities; and
e Strategies to integrate existing regional planning efforts among core partners.

An existing service delivery strategy in each local area that could very easily and smartly be
regionalized is the Integrated Business Services Team concept. Each local area’s team is
operating successfully. The makeup of the separate teams may be different, but all team
members are involved in the delivery of business services to their community. A Regional
Team will maximize the purpose of integrating by reducing duplication, ensuring that
employers have a single, coordinated point of contact and ensuring services are delivered
efficiently. By meeting and working together, best practices can be shared and duplicated
across the region. Serving more employers will remain a key focus of the teams as the SWDB
implemented business engagement metrics that were met by each local area in PY’15.

The Regional Integrated Business Services Team has been established. Its most relevant
accomplishment is in its approach to serving MclLeod Health, a healthcare Mecca providing
employment opportunities and renowned healthcare services in each of the Local Areas.
Mcleod Health shares all of its job openings with the Local Areas and SC Works staff may refer
its clients to fill these positions. In the Pee Dee Area, the Business Services staff also posts
these jobs in SCWOS as a service to the employer.

An examination of the Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL) of each local area in the region
reflects that the region’s education and training needs are similar and that the geographic
makeup and size of the region is advantageous to its citizens. WIOA participants are crossing
the “borders” on a regular basis as they may travel to a technical college outside of their local
area because a college in an adjacent area offers a curriculum that is most appropriate or a
schedule that is more conducive to the participant’s life schedule and graduation plan. New
service strategies may be developed among the regional educational entities as they are
introduced to the regional approach promoted by WIOA. As participants have the need to
travel throughout the region to their particular training venue, the need for transportation
services increases. This need may be a catalyst for a regional transportation strategy as it is

13



Attachment A

communicated to transportation providers that routes are needed that can “transfer”
students from one local area’s bus route to a route in another county or local area.

Veterans are an extremely important customer to the workforce system and to the region,
especially as Shaw Air Force Base is located here, Myrtle Beach Air Force Base closed in the
1990s and Myrtle Beach is a very popular retirement destination. Also, the largest military
base In the world, Fort Bragg, is located across the state border in Fayetteville, NC and the Pee
Dee Region is adjacent to NC. New strategies may develop as best practices to reaching and
serving this population can be shared among veteran specialists. SCDEW’s Veteran staff,
Veterans Business and Workforce Consultants, are co-located in the SC Works Centers in the
Region and are an integral part of business services.

A strategy to serve young adults in Williamsburg County, Job Readiness Boot Camp, is a best
practice that is under consideration for regionalization. The youth developed resumes,
worked on interviewing skills, participated in a customer service training and problem solving
activities. The activity culminated in a work experience opportunity for the youth participants.
Providing work-based learning opportunities for youth is the best way to teach employability
skills, teamwork, and soft skills and regionalization promotes the discovery of strategies that
can be replicated. The GED Incentive Program in the Pee Dee Area has resulted in over 600
GED’s since 2008. This is another program that can be easily replicated in the region. The
software that is central to the success of the program is Aztec Learning Systems and a regional
licensing agreement may be explored.

Adult Education is a core WIOA partner. Within the region, Adult Ed is participating in the SC
Works Centers at varying levels. The priority of services policy that includes priority to
individuals with basic skills deficiency increases the need for increased coordination with
Adult Education. In the Waccamaw and Santee Lynches Local Areas, Adult Education provides
services on-site three days a week in a center. Each center, its customers and the workforce
system as a whole would benefit from a replication of this practice. This approach will be
touted at partner meetings and as other Adult Educations learn of the benefits of partnering
to this degree, more such arrangements may result. In the Pee Dee and Santee-Lynches Local
Areas, several WIOA youth contractors have co-located at Adult Education sites and both
partners benefit from the arrangement- TABE testing and post-testing is easily accessible and
the availability of work experience opportunities and WIOA incentives can motivate students.
Also, Vocational Rehabilitation is a core WIOA partner. Similar to Adult Education’s role in the
centers, VR provides services in the centers across the region on a varying basis and there are
certainly times that the services VR is providing aren’t conducive to delivery in the center
environment. In Waccamaw, a VR representative serves in the center once a week. WIOA
provides the stimulus for strategic conversations to take place about sharing resources and
most efficiently serving shared customers. Partnerships in one local area may be perfectly
replicated in another local area and the customer will be the main benefactor.,

Georgetown Jobs Connection is a “one stop jobs program” that combines the assets of the
non-profit agencies in the Georgetown community led by Helping Hands, A Father’s Place,
Goodwill, and the Waccamaw Local Area. This program gives those in poverty (specifically the

14




Attachment A

unemployed and the underemployed) a “hand up” toward achieving independent productive
lives. Participants in the program undergo a week long Boot Camp in which they participate in
employability skills development activities. They are WorkKeys tested and take a Career
Interest Inventory that assists in their selection of a career path. Participants are then routed
towards the entity that can best assist them with employment attainment, be it WIOA, VR, or
other entities that can best meet their particular needs. This model of public/non-profit
partnership can be replicated throughout the region.

A description of any administrative cost arrangements that currently exist or that will be
established within the region, including the pooling of funds for administrative costs, as
appropriate. Regions should consider:

e Current or proposed resource leveraging agreements.

e Establishing a process to evaluate cost sharing arrangements.

No significant changes since 2016.

Currently, no administrative cost arrangements exist between the three local areas of the
region. However, as a result of the planning process and the Sector Strategy planning, the
local areas would consider pooling administrative costs to:

- Hire a consultant to facilitate the development of future Workforce Board Strategic
Plan(s) and/or a Regional Plan. A consultant may also be helpful in assisting the region
to implement facets of the Regional Plan currently under development.

- Accomplish Workforce Development Board training. The region could split the costs of
the consultant, venue costs, and travel expenses of board members.

- Facilitate the achievement of One Stop Certification Standards for all centers in the
region.

- Procure IT services or supplies for the SC Works Centers in the region.

- Hire facilitators to assist the Local Area Directors in navigating through the Sector
Strategies Report and implementing selected strategies.

Certainly, once a decision is made to share administrative costs in some manner, a process will
be established to evaluate the cost sharing arrangements. Standardized procurement
procedures would be used in the selection of consultants, facilitators and/or trainers.

. A description of how transportation and other supportive services are coordinated within

the region, as appropriate. Regions should consider:
e How the provision of transportation or other supportive services could be enhanced
regionally;
¢ What organizations currently provide or could provide supportive services; and
e Establishing a process to promote coordination of the delivery of supportive services.

In July of 2017, the Waccamaw and Pee Dee Workforce Development Areas received

$100,000 grants from the State Workforce Development Board to coordinate and implement

transportation services for employment and/or training activities. The Waccamaw Workforce

Development Area, in partnership with Coast RTA, implemented transportation services for
15



Attachment A

the Bucksport and Loris communities. Both of these areas are in a very rural portion of Horry
County. This project provided public transit services to approximately 876 residents of
Bucksport and 2,396 residents of Loris. Coast RTA implemented an express route through the
two communities providing transportation services to their headquarters/terminal center in
Conway, allowing participants to commute to their destinations for employment or training.
The Pee Dee Workforce Development Area in partnership with Pee Dee RTA, provided
transportation originating in Marion County and ending at the doors of major employers along
1-95 in Dillon County. Over the life of the grant 150 unique individuals rode PDRTA to and/or
from work at either Harbor Freight or Perdue Farms. Since the awarding of the grants,
transportation service has been instituted or expanded in rural Darlington and Marlboro
Counties and conversations regarding the establishment of a public-private partnership to
provide transportation in Dillon County are ongoing.

The provision of transportation and other supportive services could be better coordinated and
enhanced through a regional agreement with transportation providers (e.g. transportation
authorities) and other providers of support services (e.g. department of social service offices,
etc.). This option will be investigated. Currently, the Regional Transportation Authorities
(RTAs) provide limited coverage, primarily in the larger metropolitan areas or from rural areas
to technical colleges, such as Florence-Darlington, Central Carolina and Williamsburg Technical
Colleges, USC Sumter and Morris College. Waccamaw Local Area is negotiating with RTA to
provide transit from a centralized point to a busy industrial park. In the Pee Dee Local Area, a
couple of the Adult Educations have cooperative arrangements with RTAs for their students.
In addition to free rides to the Adult Education sites, as a result of being enrolled in Adult
Education, the students can access the system and travel throughout the metro area. Due to
the scarcity of public transportation resources, there are many private transportation
companies and some community action agencies providing limited transportation services to
their clients. Just as WIOA provides supportive services and/or training costs to its clients,
Department of Social Services (DSS) and Vocational Rehabilitation do, as well. Co-enrollment
of participants in multiple programs allows for the sharing of resources as one entity may
cover training costs and another federal/state program covers the supportive services costs,
or vice versa. Due to the sharing of resources between multiple agencies, the Pee Dee Local
Area has lifted its moratorium on the wholesale provision of supportive services to
participants.

An opportunity that would enhance the provision of transportation services in the region
would be arrangements with faith-based organizations to utilize their buses/vans during the
week when many sit idle. Churches may be interested in serving their communities in this
way. Of course, faith-based organizations could also be approached to provide other
supportive services such as meals, access to clothes closets, food closets, etc. Churches are
aware of needs in their communities, but may not know how to get involved. Marketing plans
and materials and MOUs could be shared between the local areas.

The region will investigate the establishment of a process to promote the coordination of the
delivery of supportive services. Efforts would most likely have to be initiated locally to gain
buy-in and support. Regional meetings would then be coordinated to bring the various

16



Attachment A

agencies together to develop and implement a regional approach to providing such services. A
regional process would certainly be assisted by a shared participant management system
which would allow core partners and others invested in the lives of the participants to know
where there may be gaps of services. The region is active in sharing SCWOS with core partners
and securing access for staff.

A description of how workforce development services are coordinated with economic
development services and providers within the region. Regions should consider:

e Current economic development organizations engaged in regional planning; and

e Education and training providers involved with economic development.

No significant changes since 2016.

Within the Pee Dee Region, there are several examples of workforce development services
coordinating with economic development services and providers within the region:

- WE (Work Experience) is an economic development program that offers paid work
experience opportunities for Central Carolina Technical College Industrial &
Engineering Technology students. It was unveiled on January 22, 2015 and due to its
success, repeated in February, 2016. The program is a partnership between Central
Carolina Technical College, Santee-Lynches Workforce Development Board, their four-
county Economic Development boards, industries in Clarendon, Kershaw, Lee and
Sumter counties, and the Industrial & Engineering Technology students. A group of 19
students were selected to participate in WE the first year. These students represent
the top students in the fields of Welding, Engineering Graphics Technology,
Mechatronics and CNC Machine Tool programs. Funded by the Workforce
Development Board, this program gave students the opportunity to gain valuable work
experience over the course of 200 hours to make them more competitive in the job
market. Nearly 20 local industries participated in this program and were able to better
attract and target local skilled students to fill available positions. This also helped to
develop a pipeline of prospective employees for high-technology careers. This
initiative brought together business, industry, government and education to provide
the foundation for improving the number one economic development asset —
workforce talent - a qualified workforce.

- Education Summit- On July 13, 2016, Sumter Economic Development, The Link, and

Team Sumter hosted an Education Summit. Team Sumter is a catchphrase for all of
the agencies (Economic Development, Workforce Development, Education, Private
Business and Industry, etc.) who have to come together to expand the education and
workforce systems in Sumter County. The Link is Sumter and Lee County’s Economic
Development Entities combined. Going forward, a Post-Education Summit Steering
Team has been formed of these same partners with the goal to address employers’
short term hiring needs; document, analyze, and publish regular data on local hiring
trends, employer skill requirements and labor supply; strengthen education alignment

17



Attachment A

to promote a pipeline of skilled workers; create enthusiasm for local career
opportunities & provide roadmap for accessing them and leverage private dollars to
bring in more state and federal funds.

NESA- The Pee Dee and Waccamaw Local Areas are partners with Northeastern
Strategic Alliance {(NESA), a regional economic development organization that serves a
nine-county region in the northeast corner of South Carolina. NESA’s primary objective
is to significantly enhance the quality of life for residents of the region by creating
additional jobs and capital investment within the existing industry base, recruiting new
companies and expanding tourism-related development. NESA is often called upon to
partner on various workforce projects, including grant writing, providing LMI and
region specific data regarding workforce, industry and county data.

Three Councils of Governments (COGs) administer the WIOA programs in the Region-
Santee-Lynches, Pee Dee and Waccamaw. COGs are quasi-governmental agencies,
created by legislation in 1969, that foster inter-governmental cooperation and
innovative partnerships for the communities within the regions they serve. They are a
link between county governments, municipalities and residents. In other words, at
their core, they are “regional” and their focus is on the economic development of their
subsequent service area. Some of the broad activities that they are involved in include
Planning, Workforce Development and Economic Development, to include the
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program and US Department of
Economic Development Administration (EDA) programs. It is often that COG staff from
different departments are working on aspects of the same project, therefore,
coordinating economic development activities and ensuring that all applicable
organizations in the community are at the table.

One way that Pee Dee and Santee-Lynches Local Areas ensure that economic
development organizations have hands-on involvement in workforce efforts is by
inviting the county economic development directors to participate on a committee to
review Incumbent Worker Funds {IWT) applications. This relationship has served both
local areas well over the years and keeps the organizations aware of the Boards’
purpose and goal to provide business services that will strengthen the available
industry and new industry prospects. Economic Development directors also assist with
the promotion and outreach of the IWT program to employers in need of such funding.
Also, on each Workforce Development Board, economic development agencies are
vital members. These entities are able to add important information to the discussion
about the local labor market, needs of current employers and the desires of
prospective employers.

When Marion County Economic Development officials expressed renewed interest in
bringing the SC Manufacturing Certification classes (SCMC) to Marion for its citizens,
workforce development staff went to work, SCMC originated as a statewide program
designed to prepare participants for careers in advanced manufacturing by giving them
a skill set that is needed to be successful in today's advanced manufacturing

18




Attachment A

environment. In partnership with Marion County Economic Development, FDTC, and
workforce staff, recruitment efforts were successful and on February 22- 2016, the very
first SCMC class for Marion County began. The program included hands-on-skill
training, computer basics, print reading, gaging, shop math and production
simulations. SC Works staff offered encouragement throughout the class, and upon
completion, assisted graduates in finding employment.

iMPACT is an acronym for 'lgniting Marion's Power: Attaining Countywide
Transformation." iIMPACT is a grass roots economic development effort that Marion
County, in the Pee Dee Local Area, has embraced to bring economic prosperity to a
county that historically has the highest unemployment figures in the state. It consists
of individuals volunteering from across the spectrum of county and regional concerned
citizens: SC Works, WDB, colleges, the faith-based community, county elected officials,
the mayor and councilpersons. The committee's first successful event on November
16, 2014, featured a Career Fair/ Small Business Expo and over 800 people attended!
The second event was entitled “Professional Excellence Seminars” and offered
workshops on starting a business, writing a business plan, dressing for success, finding
employment, WorkKeys, etc. A third event was a fundraiser for Pee Dee Regional
Transportation Authority (RTA) to supplement funding to continue a route to Myrtle
Beach, in the Waccamaw Local Area, for Marion County citizens to work in the
hospitality industry there.

Each of the local areas in the region partners with Department of Commerce’s

Regional Workforce Advisors (RWA) to educate students, parents and industries about
career clusters, lucrative career opportunities available to students with associates
degrees and certificates from technical colleges. In fact, in the Santee-Lynches Local
Area, the Regional Workforce Advisor is co-located with the COG. Recently, the RWAs
in partnership with the local Boards brought BOEING to the region. BOEING visited
with area school students and held community meetings about careers in aerospace.
The RWAs are wonderful education and training partners involved with economic
development. Also, in the Santee-Lynches area, a Health Careers Expo was held for
students to learn about viable careers in healthcare. Advanced Manufacturing/STEM
Expos have also been sponsored in the region by RWAs.

The local technical colleges are excellent partners in Economic Development activities,
particularly the Continuing Education divisions, as these divisions are working hand-in-
hand with the local industry and are best suited to promptly develop trainings that
meet their immediate needs. With the colleges, the local areas may co-sponsor Joh
Fairs, Student Success Days, meetings and surveys of employers, WorkKeys profiling
and testing services, etc. The Southeastern Institute of Manufacturing & Technology
(SIMT), at FDTC, offers current, quality programs to employers in the Advanced
Manufacturing sector, a key sector for the region and SiMT is a critical partner in
ecohomic development activities in the region.

Apprenticeship Carolina is an Economic Development partner and is very respondent to
the region’s call to meet with local employers about establishing apprenticeéhips in

19




Attachment A

their businesses and share about the cost savings benefits offered by the State and
through WIOA.

- Often education and training providers, such as the technical colleges, readySC, and SC
Works Business Services Consultants are at the table with economic development
organizations when they are working to secure a new company to the local area or
region or to assist an existing company with an expansion. These providers are able to
provide information on the various training programs currently available to meet the
needs of the company, as well as, to obtain information from employers in order to
develop training curricula/programs that may not exist but will be needed to meet the
demands of said employers.

7. A description of the region’s plan regarding coordination of local performance negotiations.
Each local area will continue to negotiate performance goals with the State and will remain
ultimately responsible for ensuring performance meets or exceeds the agreed upon goals.

No significant changes since 2016.

Each local area will continue to negotiate performance goals with the State and will remain
ultimately responsible for ensuring performance meets or exceeds the agreed upon goals. If
the State requires that the region coordinates its local performance standards, every effort
will be made to comply. Certainly, each of the local areas can learn from one another
regarding strategies and efforts to meet or exceed its own local standards and this
conversation will take place among the local areas. WIOA brings with it several new
performance standards and it will be to the advantage of the region to strategize together.

20



Regional Plan Signatures

Local Workforce Development Boards:

Pee Dee Workforce Development Board
Les Echols Chair

Signature Date

Waccamaw Workforce Development Board
Verlon Wulf Chair

Signature Date

Local Grant Recipient Signatory Officials:

Pee Dee Workforce Development Area
Johnny B. Brown Executive Director

Signature Date

Waccamaw Workforce Development Area
Sarah P. Smith Executive Director

Signature Date

Attachment A

Santee-Lynches Workforce Development Board

George General

Chair

Signature

Santee-Lynches Workforce Development Area

Chris McKinney

Date

Executive Director

Signature

21

Date



